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Ann Diers .
L _________________________________________________________ |

From: Ann Bleed [ableed@dnr.state.ne.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 12:41 PM .
To: Tom Schwarz; Susan France; Steve Gaul; Steven Huggenberger; Roger Patterson; Larry

Hutchinson; James Nelson; Frank Albrecht; Dave Sands; Don Kraus; Dennis Strauch; Dan
Smith; Brian Barels; Ann Diers
Subject: Scheduling a meeting

Importance: Low

Goodday Mates I made it back from down under and am finally getting back into the tasks
at hand at DNR. One of those more immediate tasks is to try to schedule another meeting of
the WPTF transfers subcommittee before the next executive committee meeting on August 2.

Based on the discussions at the last meeting, there is much to discuss so I would like, if
possible to schedule a four hour meeting somewhere in central Nebraska. I would suggest we
try to do a meeting from 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. with a break for lunch. Alternatively, we
could do a four hour segment in the a.m. say from 9:00 - 1:00 or in the afternoon from
1:00 to 5:00.

My availability is anytime on the following days: June 29, July 1,5,6,7, 12, 13, 15, 19-
22, 28, 29. Would you please let me know of your availability so that I can get a meeting
scheduled. v

Before the next meeting I will send out an agenda and Ann Diers will send out materials
pertinent to your last discussion.

Thanks Ann
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